

1627 Marshall Ave

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Philip <philipav@mindspring.com>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:58 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: Attn: Nhia Vang, RE: 16-015770 (1627 Marshall Avenue Correction Notice)

Dear Ms. Vang,

I'm writing with request to be provided with substantial time extension for correction notice dated April 7th., 2016 that I received in the mail. I came to your office few days later in order to file an appeal and I had a chance to speak to Mai Vang about my situation.

For the past two years I have been battling an aggressive form of bone cancer that I was diagnosed with in July of 2014.

I had to undergo a 8 month course of chemotherapy that left me _____ and I am struggling to complete basic tasks of daily living. In April of 2015 I had a 14 hour surgery _____ That operation, that I am still recovering from, affected my mobility substantially. When I came to file an appeal, I was doing so knowing that it would be impossible for me to meet the time deadline of the notice due to another surgery that I am having on April 25th., 2016.

It also makes it impossible for me to come and discuss some of the items on correction notice in person. Some of the the items I disagree with. Mainly, I am asking you for substantial time extension (into late fall) so that I can attempt to deal with these correction orders. Dealing with my illness left me in financial trouble. I owe thousands of dollars for my medical care. My credit is severely affected. I can't qualify for any small loan for repairs nor can I afford it financially. A lot of the work I am able to complete myself but I need to be in better health and given time to recover. I ask you, respectfully, to please allow me to deal with this matter at a substantially slower pace than the notice was suggesting. I would be more than willing to meet with you to make arrangements as to how much of these correction items I am able to correct and when. I am sorry, right now I can't deal with much of it due to my health. After tomorrow's surgery there is a risk that I would not be able to walk or drive myself for a while. I appreciate your attention to my matter.

Sincerely,

Philip Varchenko

612-388-9455 (cell)